Farrukh Jah Ghaznavi

Assistant Director Contract Management

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ad.contracts@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Farrukh Jah Ghaznavi is working as Assistant Director Contract Management in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Farrukh Jah Ghaznavi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts	1983 - 1985
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	1981 - 1983
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Contract Management	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Contract Management	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
General Manager	2009 - 2018
National Fiber Glass Industries (pvt) Ltd ,	
LPO/Asst Comdt	2006 - 2009
COD , Lahore	
2IC	2005 - 2006
116 Ord Unit , Lahore	
DADOS	2003 - 2005
HQs 33 Div , Quetta	
LPO/Asst Comdt	2000 - 2003
CMT&SD Golra , Rawalpindi	
DADOS	1997 - 2000
HQs 37Div , Gujranwala	
DADOS	1995 - 1997
HQs Pak Rangers Sindh , Karachi	
oc	1993 - 1995
69 FSU , Khanewal	